LaNcE R. LEFLEUR Kay Ivey
DIRECTOR GOVERNOR

Alabama Department of Environmental Management
adem.alabama.gov

1400 Coliseum Blvd. 36110-2400 = Post Office Box 301463
Montgomery, Alabhama 36130-1463
(334) 271-7700 = FAX (334) 271-7950

November 8, 2019

CERTIFIED MAIL # 91 7199 9991 7039 3052 4&29

Mayor Todd Strange

City of Montgomery

103 North Perry Street, Room 206
Montgomery, AL 36104

Re:  ADEM Review and Concurrence:
Final Remedial Action Report, Downtown Environmental Assessment Project, dated
November 7, 2019
Montgomery, Montgomery County, Alabama
Facility ID No: ALO 001 058 056

Dear Mayor Strange:

The Alabama Department of Environmental Management (ADEM or the Department) has
completed the review of the aforementioned document, received on November 8, 2019. Based
on this review, the Department has determined that all comments on the previous version of this
document have been resolved and has no further comments at this time. Therefore, ADEM
concurs with this report. If you have any questions on this matter, please contact Samantha
Downing of the Remediation Engineering Section via e-mail at rsdowning@adem.alabama.gov
or at (334) 270-5687.

Sincerely,

AL

Jason Wilson, Chief
Governmental Hazardous Waste Branch
Land Division

JIW/ATM/RSD/tlp
Be: Ashley Mastin, ADEM

Ashley Cousins, AC ESS, LLC
J.P. Martin, Jacobs
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